

DMHA Meeting Minutes
November 5, 2024
8:00pm
Arena

Attendance: Unavailable

- 1) **Call to Order 8:00PM**
- 2) **Adoption of Agenda:** Adopted by Glenn Goaddard seconded by Courtney Cox
- 3) **Adoption of last meeting's minute:** Adopted by Tyler Marek seconded by Glenn Goddard
- 4) **President Report:** Minor hiccups still tiering. Net Thursday power skating times:
 - a. U9 4-5
 - b. U11a (first years) U11b 5-6
 - c. U11a (second years) u13 6:15-7:15
 - d. U15 7:15-8:15
 - e. U18 8:30-9:30
- 5) **Treasurers Report:** See report. September and October ice comes from casino. 13K income from meat fundraiser.
- 6) **CAHL Report:** Managers need to read email that sent out last weekend.
- 7) **Registrar Report:** No report.
- 8) **Ag Society Report:** AGM November 12 2024.
- 9) **Arena Manager's Report:** Leanne needs notice for cancelled practices. AG passes 30 families still owe. Children not practicing should not be past lockers. Skate sharpening cards need to be paid up.
- 10) **Merchandise Report:** Online store up, due the 7th. Easy to use.
- 11) **Referee Report:** Going good so far no complaints. Kids getting lots of ice time. Mentors are out and about. Looks good, appreciated by coaches. Young refs please be nice to them, keep an eye out.
- 12) **Coaches Report:** Going good. Lots of coaching, doing training, pretty much good that way.
- 13) **Media Report:** Looking good, lots of posts.
- 14) **Casino:** Thanks to everyone who stepped up and worked. Lots of disappointment, reached out to all managers and only heard back from 2. Everyone's kids play hockey, everyone who worked had to sacrifice for all the kids, we need more help.
- 15) **Team Reports:**
 - a. U7: Good little team 11-12 skaters. Tournament is coming up, donations looking good.

- b. U9 White: Seems good, trying a lower tier team this weekend.
- c. U9 Blue: Everything good, a few blowouts at first but getting better.
- d. U11 White: Doing well. Came back with a few wins last weekend after some losses.
- e. U11 Blue: The kids have been doing great. Game play has been even.
- f. U13: Kids doing great all wins. Good games against Oyen. Trying tier 3.
- g. U15: A few lopsided games going both ways. Good game Sunday vs 3c's. Only issue Saturday played battle river and had 3 overage kids. One was a goalie. Tough for our kids because the over ages took over.
- h. U18: Tiering going well 4-2 record even games. This weekend mix of tier 2 and 3 games.

16) New Business:

- a. Jackie wants to buy new pylons. Jackie moves to purchase 24 pylons for \$220. Reid seconded. All in favour
- b. Look into a shooter tutor. Kyle brought a new one last year. Should be somewhere.
- c. Kyle moves to use the old logo for the u18 to buy their own third set of jerseys with the old logo. For the parents to wear \$80-\$120 a player. Brandi Metz second, motion carried.
- d. Reid says it isn't fair that the u9 group shouldn't be paying \$600 for the 2 teams to get pictures and switch to a flat fee per person to even it out. Teams weren't split when we decided on pictures. Averages out to \$33 each on the U9 kids. Works out in the wash. We include it in hockey fees next year? Tabled for AGM.
- e. Snowflake Saturday – Individual 50/50
- f. Cash calendar tickets out by end of November same as last year. All cash prizes. MANDATORY one book per player.
- g. Potential for Volunteer cheque similar to meeting cheque.

17) Next Board Meeting: December 12, 2024 8PM

18) Meeting Adjourned: 8:30PM